Victorian Heritage Database Report

Stained Glass Window at Bairnsdale St. Andrew's
Presbyterian [removed to new Uniting Church,
Lucknow] Church

Location

159 Nicholson Street, Bairnsdale, EAST GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Municipality
EAST GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer Brooks, Robinson &amp; Co,

Hermes Number 196853

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Brooks, Robinson & Co. job books (1923-c1966).

Memorial Window Subject

Crown of Life



Memorial Window Text

unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

In August 1948, Dr. RE Fraser placed the order for a window measuring approximately 63 x 20 inches with
Brooks, Robinson & Co. It was to depict the Crown of Life with the Presyterian symbol, the Burning Bush and
motto at the head of the window. It is thought that the window was relocated to the new Uniting Church at
Lucknow when St. Andrew's Presbyterian closed.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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